Sutikno Ramlan

Subject: FW: Training Product Cat di PT Harmoni Panca Utama

From: Julius Johnny Taroreh

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Anto Sujarwo <anto.sujarwo@trakindo.co.id>; Sutikno Ramlan <sutikno.ramlan@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Ignasius Budisusetyo <ignasius.budisusetyo@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: Training Product Cat di PT Harmoni Panca Utama

Mas Anto & Pak Tikno
Tolong prepare ya permintaan customer dibawah. Ada dua tempat Samarinda dan tanjung redeb, yang di samarinda

nanti di handel Mas Anto dan yang di tanggung redeb akan di handel Pak Tikno.

Best Regards

JI. Jend Sudirman No.848 Balikpapan 76114
Mobile : +62811 5941621 Office : +62 542 762810 ext 4192
Email : julius.taroreh@trakindo.co.id

A member of ™ Tiara Marga

From: Muhammad Firdaus

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Ignasius Budisusetyo <ignasius.budisusetyo@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Julius Johnny Taroreh <julius.taroreh@trakindo.co.id>; Vije Panjianto <vije.panjianto@trakindo.co.id>; Anwar ST
<anwarst@trakindo.co.id>; Febby Laksono Yudiharto <febby.yudiharto@trakindo.co.id>; Suyono Ikram
<suyono.ikram@trakindo.co.id>; Kaspul Anwar <kaspul.anwar@trakindo.co.id>; Edi Ferdiana
<eferdian@trakindo.co.id>; Fanny Mamahit <fanny.mamahit@trakindo.co.id>; Gunawan Muchamad
<gmuchamad@trakindo.co.id>; Hananto Bentar <hbentar@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: FW: Training Product Cat di PT Harmoni Panca Utama

Salam,
Pak Yoyok

As request customer
Tolong bantuannya utk koordinasi terkait training operator dan mekanik sesuai model terlampir
Just info saja 2 x D6R sdh delivery ke Site SKA & KMO (Tj Redeb) bulan Mei



Dan bulan Juni ini akan delivery

2 x D8R Site DMI (Samarinda)

5 X 777 Site DMI (Samarinda)

3 x D6R Site SKA & KMO (Tj Redeb)

Best Regards,

Muhammad Firdaus
Sales Executive

PT. Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 BUILDING, 15% Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 299 766 20 ext. 1059 « Mobile: +62 811 587767
muhammad.firdaus@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

From: Firht Agus Susilo <firht.asusilo@hpu-mining.com>

Sent: 06 June 2018 14:20

To: Muhammad Firdaus <muhammad.firdaus@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: muhammad.alwi@hpu-mining.com; 'HPU TC Syaiful’ <syaiful.anwar@hpu-mining.com>; achmad.fauyi@hpu-
mining.com; kup.tc.plt@hpu-mining.com; Plant Instructor <dmi.ins.plt@hpu-mining.com>; ‘kmo.mpl.plt.sr'
<kmo.mpl.plt.sr@hpu-mining.com>; PPD SKA <ska.ins.plt@hpu-mining.com>

Subject: Training Product Cat di PT Harmoni Panca Utama

Dengan Hormat,
Pak Firdaus, sesuai penyampaian via WA. Mohon bantuan Training Product Berikut ini. Baik untuk operator maupun
mekanik.

1) Cat 773E, Site KUP (Kalimantan Timur)

2) Cat D8R, Site DMI dan SBA (Kalimantan Timur)

3) CatD6R, Site SKA dan KMO (Kalimantan Utara)

4) Cat 777E, Site DMI (Kalimantan Timur)

Terimakasih.

Salam,

Firht

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential
and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it
contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be
subject to any jurisdiction."



